








Executive Session Agenda Item 2.A.,B.,&C.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 15, 2012
M&C:  # 05-07-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE, EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTION
551.074, PERSONNEL MATTERS:  TO DISCUSS AND CONDUCT AN
ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF CITY MANAGER MANUEL
LONGORIA, JR., AS REQUIRED BY THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY’S
EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

PURPOSE
The City of Leon Valley employed Manuel Longoria, Jr., as its City Manager effective May
16, 2011.  As required by contractual agreement, the City Council will meet in Executive
Session, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, Personnel
Matters to discuss and conduct an annual performance evaluation of City Manager Manual
Longoria, Jr. on May 15, 2012.

Following the Executive Session, the City Council will reconvene into Open Session and
will consider any possible actions resulting from the Executive Session.

FISCAL IMPACT
As may be authorized by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Not applicable.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – Local governments that practice transparency and due diligency as a part
of their administrative and business processes establish trust and ensure best governance
practices for their residents, business owners, and community stakeholders.  The City
Council of the City of Leon Valley in exercising its oversight management of the City’s
administration encourage excellence, stability, and retention of quality credentialed
employees who in governance and business practices for the City of Leon Valley.
Economic Development – Local governments that provide best governance and use best
management practices encourage and attract quality and stable economic development in
the in challening economic times.
Environmental Stewardship – The City Manager’s oversight authority of the Executive
Administrative Team and the entire City Workforce ensures sound environmental practices
and stewardship in the City of Leon Valley and is in keeping with the City Council’s
published Mission and Values Statement and goals and objectives.

APPROVED: ___________________ DISAPPROVED: _______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: ____________________________

______________________________________________________________________



Executive Session Agenda Item 2.A.,B.,&C.

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 3

Page 1 of 1

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
APRIL 26, 2012

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 26th of April, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. at
the Leon Valley Conference Center located at 6421 Evers Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7:00 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley City Council Candidate Forum to Order and Determine
a Quorum is Present.
Mayor Riley called the City Council Candidate Forum to order at 7:01 p.m. with these
City Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, and Dean.

City Staff in attendance: Library Director Trent and City Secretary Willman.

2. Welcome and Introductions. Library Director Trent welcomed the assembly and
introduced Arliss Wilson, Phyllis Ingram, and Mary Ann Kramer, of the San Antonio Area
League of Women Voters.

3. Candidate Statement. Councilman Reyna who is unopposed made a statement and
requested the voters’ support.

4. Opposed Candidate Forum. Mayor Riley, Councilman Dean, and Mr. Al Baldridge
were introduced.  The candidates received and answered questions regarding City
services and issues including:  the construction of the Leon Valley Public Library
Children’s Wing Expansion, why taxpayers have to pay for Emergency Medical Services,
whether the candidates are for or against the DPS Mega Center being built on Huebner
Road, if mowing by Public Works is favored, whether the candidates had first hand
knowledge if El Verde is in a floodplain, particularly after the new fire station is built,
would the candidates favor using CPS monies for the Library Children’s Wing expansion,
would the candidates favor term limits, why are City Council candidates endorsing each
other, why was the Library not included in the $7 million Bond Election, do we want to
have 2 members on the City Council from the same family.

The opposed candidates made closing statements.

5. Acknowledgement and thanks to the San Antonio League of Women Voters.
Library Director Trent thanked the League for its participation and presented Ms. Wilson
with a small gift of appreciation.  The residents were thanked for their participation.

6. Adjourn. Mayor Riley made a motion to adjourn without objection at 8:02 p.m.

________________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
APRIL 28, 2012

Page 1 of 3

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 28th of April 2012 at 9:00 a.m. at
the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 9:00 a.m.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Special City Council Meeting to Order and Determine a
Quorum is Present.
Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 9:11 a.m. with City
Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Baldridge, and Dean.

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Secretary Willman, Community
Development Director Flores, Economic Development Director Mora, Finance Director
Wallace, Fire Chief Irwin, and Police Chief Wallace.

Also in attendance:  Capital Facilities Committee Members Olen Yarnell, Chair, Al
Uvietta, and Mike Davis, Jr.

2. Citizens to be Heard. No citizens came forward to address the City Council.

Town Hall Agenda

3. Conduct a Town Hall Meeting on the Proposed Public Safety & Support Services
Facility, and Special Bond Election scheduled for May 12, 2012. This agenda item
will allow the City Council to present information on the Proposed Public Safety &
Support Services Facility and the Special Bond Election on May 12, 2012, regarding
proposed improvements to the City Fire, Police, and Support Services facilities.
(Yarnell, Dean, Hill, Chief Wallace, Chief Irwin, and City Manager Longoria)

Mayor Pro Tem Dean briefed the assembly on the history of how the City Council came
to consider this issue which resulted from a Town Hall Meeting in January 2011. He
explained that the architect’s plans are a conceptual representation only; that no final
planning work has been done.

Mayor Pro Tem Dean introduced Council Member Hill who briefly detailed the work of
the Capital Facilities Committee and how it came to develop a plan and
recommendations that form the basis of the Bond Election to be held on May 12, 2012.
She explained that the Committee cannot proceed with developing architectural plans
until the Bond Election is complete. She added that the City facilities need to be ADA
and HIPPA compliant.

Mayor Riley introduced City Manager Longoria.  Mr. Longoria introduced Fire Chief Irwin
who made a presentation on the Fire Department’s challenges and needs as identified in
the architect’s recommendations to the Committee.  Fire Chief Irwin introduced Police
Chief Wallace.  Police Chief Wallace made a presentation on the Police Department’s
challenges and needs as identified in the architect’s recommendations to the Committee.



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
APRIL 28, 2012

Page 2 of 3

City Manager Longoria spoke to the flood plain situations problem with demolishing the
current facilities and reconstruction in another location which would make the project
cost prohibitive.  He explained that it was Bexar County’s idea and intent to convey the
four lots not in the flood plain to the City of Leon Valley.  He noted the four southern lots
are not in the flood plain.  The lots to be conveyed to the City of Leon Valley by Bexar
County Flood Control were part of a voluntary buyout and will be the location of the new
fire station if the Bond Election is successful.

Mr. Longoria explained that the average home costing $125,000 would experience a
$5.18 per month increase if the Bond Election is successfully passed by the voters on
May 12.

Mayor Riley noted that persons over the age of 65 years who have their taxes frozen
would not pay any increase.  Persons who don’t have the over 65 exemption can apply
for it through Bexar County Appraisal District.

Mr. Uvietta addressed the assembly indicating that the political advertisements printed in
the Northwest Weekly were inaccurate regarding the Bond Election about the Base
Flood Elevation because that information is included in the architect’s recommendations
and all City presentations prepared by the Capital Facilities Committee and City staff.  It
was also noted that there will be other kinds of mitigation actions taken by Bexar County
Flood Control.

Carol Poss, 7201 Huebner Road, addressed the City Council.  She expressed
appreciation for the work the Capital Facilities Committee has done.  She asked the City
Council to answer in a professional and positive manner the allegations made by the
political advertisement run in the Northwest Weekly supplement.  She noted that some
people may not understand that the City is required to maintain money in a Reserve
Fund.  Ms. Poss recommended keeping the message simple and factual.

Olen Yarnell addressed the matter of records storage being needed as well as an
Emergency Operations Center that is ADA compliant.

Marty Tome, 6306 Forest Bend, indicated the presentation was very good.  She
indicated she is in favor of the Bond Issue and wants to see something done about what
was printed in the newspaper referencing the political advertisement.

It was also noted that the City of Leon Valley is covered by the Texas Municipal League
for insurance and if the City Hall Complex was in the flood plain, insurance would not be
available.

Mayor Riley invited those had not taken the tour to do so.



Agenda Item 4

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
APRIL 28, 2012

Page 3 of 3

4. Adjourn. Motion to adjourn without objection at 10:28 a.m. by Mayor Riley.

________________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 1 of 12

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 1st of May, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. at
the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the
purpose of the following business, to-wit:

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 6:00 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Special City Council Meeting to Order and Determine a
Quorum is Present.
Mayor Riley called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 5:54 p.m. with all City
Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, Assistant City Attorney Ruiz, City
Secretary Willman, Community Development Director Flores, and Police Chief Wallace.

2. Executive Sessions in Accordance with the Texas Government Code
A. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley convened in Executive Session at

5:58 p.m. pursuant to Section 551.071(2), Consultation with Attorney on a matter
in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly
conflicts with Chapter 551, Regarding the proposed Development Agreement
with Property Owner Alamo Properties, LLC, and the Specific Use Permit Case #
2012-270, with Attached Ordinance, a Request by Barry Williamson, Applicant
and Property Owner, for a Specific Use Permit to Construct and Operate an
“Office” Specifically a Department of Public Safety Driver’s License Mega-Center
Adjacent to an R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling) Zoning District,” on a B-2 (Retail)
Zoned Property, in the 7400 Block of Huebner Road, Being 3.4 Acres of a 5.3
Acre Tract in the Sustainability Overlay, M&C # 05-01-12.

B. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reconvened into Open Session at
7:27 p.m. extended the City Council’s apology for the delay in reconvening due to
the complexity of the legal issues.

C. Mayor Riley announced the City Council would be taking no action resulting from
the Executive Session based on the legal advice from the Assistant City
Attorney.

Adjourn. Motion to adjourn without objection at 7:27 p.m. by Mayor Riley.

Mayor Riley announced the City Council would be taking a 5 minute break as they had been in
Executive Session since 6 p.m. and thanked the assembly for their patience.
____________________________________________________________________________

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7 P.M.

1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a
Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance.
Mayor Riley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:34 p.m. with all City
Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever.



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 2 of 12

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, Assistant City Attorney Ruiz, City
Secretary Willman, Community Development Director Flores, Economic Development
Director Mora, Fire Chief Irwin, Library Director Trent, and Police Chief Wallace.

Also in attendance were City Engineer Sia Sayyadi and Richard Mogas, A.I.A. Architect
and Leon Valley Public Library Architect of Record.

Mayor Riley led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Riley asked if the City Council had a consideration of moving an agenda item up
so that the City Council could get right to the issue at hand.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Biever to suspend the regular order of
business and consider Agenda Items 6 and 5, respectively, before the City Council considers
the remaining Regular Agenda items and then moving back to Agenda Item 2. The motion
carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were no votes against and no
abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.

6. Consider Action on Specific Use Permit Case # 2012-270, with Development
Agreement and with Attached Ordinance, a Request by Barry Williamson,
Applicant and Property Owner, for a Specific Use Permit to Construct and Operate
an “Office” Specifically a Department of Public Safety Driver’s License Mega-
Center Adjacent to an R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling) Zoning District,” on a B-2
(Retail) Zoned Property, in the 7400 Block of Huebner Road, Being 3.4 Acres of a
5.3 Acre Tract in the Sustainability Overlay, M&C # 05-04-12. On March 27, 2012,
the Zoning Commission recommended approval of the request by a vote of 4 to 3.

Mayor Riley introduced the agenda item. She noted that the City Council had held its
public hearing on the matter on April 3 which was about 3 to 3 ½ hours in length.   Mayor
Riley noted that the City Council would like to hear the citizen input and indicated based
on the receipt of an email from a resident requesting opportunity for the community to be
heard by the City Council, persons desiring to speak would be permitted 3 minutes each
based on the City Council Rules of Conduct. The City Council Rules of Conduct allow
citizens wishing to address an item on the agenda that was not covered in the scheduled
time to speak up to 3 minutes with the presiding officer permitting speakers to address
the City Council.  Mayor Riley indicated the City Council would hear anyone desiring to
speak.

Mayor Riley introduced that Councilman Reyna had a motion before the citizen speakers
addressed the City Council.

Councilman Reyna indicated that because of the discussions held in Executive Session and
therefore based on those discussions and on the advice from the City’s legal counsel that he
was making a motion to postpone Agenda Item 6 subject to the call of the chair for the reasons
that the City Council is unable to rule at this time for or against a Specific Use Permit by vote.
The motion was seconded by Councilman Biever. Voting Aye:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, and
Biever.  Voting Nay:  None.  Abstaining due to voluntary recusal:  Dean.  Mayor Riley
announced the motion carried.



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 3 of 12

5. Consider Action on Development Agreement with Property Owner Alamo
Properties, LLC, Regarding the Development, Construction and Use of an “Office”
Specifically a Department of Public Safety Driver’s License Mega-Center in the
7400 Block of Huebner Road, Being 3.4 Acres of a 5.3 Acre Tract in the
Sustainability Overlay, M&C # 05-03-12.

Mayor Riley introduced this agenda item and invited persons interested in addressing
the City Council to come to the podium.

Jonathan Godsey, 6511 Pecan Acres Drive, indicated he found it disturbing an
investment company would commence construction without first filing and securing the
required legal documents and permits. He noted problems with traffic, feasibility issues,
and the State’s ability to impose on communities developments of this kind without
regard to impact on location.

Former Mayor Meffert addressed the City Council regarding the safety of children who
attend neighboring schools going to and from the park and library.  She noted the loss of
ambiance of Leon Valley by paving over the area with an impervious covering.  She
spoke to the impact of increased traffic with safety issues with teenage drivers taking
driving tests. She urged the City Council to consider all the factors involved.

Paul Ottavio, 7415 Chenal Point, pointed out that the location is the most inappropriate
place in Leon Valley, noting disregard for the safety and welfare of the City’s children
and their families.  He voiced further concerns with traffic impact on emergency service
delivery, additional operating hours and the underlying infrastructure of the City’s streets
to carry the traffic volumes.

Al Baldridge, 6368 Parsley Hill, noted his family’s love for Leon Valley. He indicated that
he does not think the State should be able impose this kind of project on the City. He
informed the assembly that he is running for City Council and indicated that he thinks the
matter is being forced on Leon Valley residents.

Sharon Brimhall, 7410 High Stepper Lane, voiced concern with the negative effect on
property values with increased traffic.  She said this kind of facility doesn’t belong at this
location and asked the City Council to vote against it.

Walter Geraghty, 7315 Ellerby Point, indicated that he and others prefer to live in a clean
community. He noted he drove by the DPS Center on Babcock Road and there is debris
including diapers, trash, cups, and litter.  He noted an inability to get in and out of
Pavona Place with increased traffic sure to come as part of the DPS office.

Ruben Robledo, 7823 Stebbins Drive, voiced concern with his 87 year old mother being
able to get to the hospital in time with all the additional traffic.  He indicated two
neighbors in Monte Robles have been robbed in the last two weeks. He also noted that
the use is not consistent with the Master Plan and property values will go down.



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 4 of 12

Julie Lystad, 7010 Pepperwood Street, informed the City Council that she watched traffic
at the corner of Huebner and Evers Roads as children crossed the street coming home
from school. She indicated she saw runners, mothers and their children in strollers.  She
voiced dismay with the condition of the rundown condition of the licensing center on
Callaghan [Babcock].  She indicated other areas for the proposed DPS Mega Center are
already available on Bandera Road with amenities to support this kind of development.

Judith Lofland, 7314 Ellerby Point, noted the traffic impact makes it difficult for persons
living in Pavona Place to get out of their homes.  She asked about other locations on
Bandera Road.  She noted concerns with safety for mothers with children in strollers and
asked about a traffic impact study.  She voiced concern about having a detention facility
in the City and asked about protection for the City’s residents.

Justin Plokhooy, 7223 Poss, expressed disasppointment with Councilman Reyna’s
motion and with Councilman Dean’s refusal to speak on his stance on the project and
recusal because of the upcoming election.  He called the proposed DPS Mega Center a
a prison / detention center.  He noted that the project will kill the walkability of the City
and noted he is moving to Helotes.

James Walker, 6714 Thunderbird, addressed the City Council about the sales tax
referendum that was recently held and the negative impact of the proposed development
and loss of taxes if the State uses it. He also noted that the City has lost the Fiesta
Dodge Dealership and several other business locations in Leon Valley. He indicated the
property doesn’t need to go in this location.

Robert Allen, 7414 Chenal Point, noted he is a teacher and bases his teachings on
honesty and respect.  He and his fiancee selected Leon Valley for its natural beauty and
settled here after looking at many homes throughout the San Antonio area.  He indicated
that if the DPS Center was here when they were looking for a home, they would have
never stopped [to purchase] in Leon Valley.

Brett Ballio, 245 Wilderness Oak, San Antonio, spoke in favor of Mr. Williamson’s
development.  Mr. Ballio, part owner of the property next to the Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter Day Saints, indicated that as [property] owners, he and others are afraid they will
not be able to develop their property based on the residents’ concerns.  He indicated
that Barry Williamson went over and above in trying to meet the City’s standards for the
development and urged the City Council’s support.

Debbie Bassett, 6746 Thunderbird, noted the mess on Babcock location [the Drivers
License location] and indicated she doesn’t think the City of Leon Valley needs anything
like that in our area. She likes the additional space in the area remaining open and as it
is.

Liz Maloy, 7411 Chenal Point, indicated that Alamo Properties’ bottom line will benefit
from the development.  She indicated the Council’s bottom line is and should be the
protection, health, safety, and welfare of its citizens.  She predicted the day when
emergency services vehicles cannot get to the surrounding area in an emergency
through traffic, risking lives and property of the residents who live there because the City
is afraid of a [law] suit.



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 5 of 12

Joe Hinojosa, 6506 Thunderbird Drive, noted his concerns with Agenda Item 5, the
Development Agreement, which he indicated from his understanding is a development
agreement which may have already been reached with the developer. He noted the
best approach would have been to share the development agreement with the citizens
so they could understand what is being proposed. He indicated he hopes the right
decision is made by the City Council about what it is going to get.

Frank Rampersad, 7621 Stebbins, lives in Monte Robles and observes what has
happened as traffic signs have been changed over time.  He indicated that 98% of all
vehicles run the stop signs as drivers go through the neighborhood.  He noted that the
streets are very narrow with no sidewalks and are under-designed for heavy traffic. He
offered to sell his home to the project developer.

Jeton Kellogg, 6615 Fontana Point, asked if the Development Agreement had already
been reached. She indicated that her husband was almost killed at the red light
because drivers run that red light. She noted that the City Council and State Senator
Leticia Van De Putte, Joaquin Castro, and Alamo Properties will be responsible for the
demise of Leon Valley as we know it.

Assistant City Attorney Ruiz indicated the City Council could not answer the question
asked about the Development Agreement.

Betty Wolfshohl, 7414 Canterfield Road, indicated she spoke at a previous hearing, and
that residents heard different lease terms about the development agreement. She asked
about enforcement of Route 3 for driving tests and if it would place a burden on the Leon
Valley Police Department or the DPS.

Carol Poss, 7201 Huebner Road, noted that school zones are 20 miles per hour during
the 7 a.m. to 9 a.m. weekday timeframe.  She further noted that drivers wanting to renew
their licenses will want to come before they go to work and will impact the traffic at that
time of the morning.  She spoke about Councilman Dean’s recusal based on his having
worked for the DPS as a Texas Ranger.

Sylvia Gonzales, 7020 Pepperwood Street, shared concerns about the safety for the
City’s children at all times.  She noted that she has felt so safe especially with the Bond
Election coming up and now that will be a contradiction. She asked that the City Council
vote against the development.

Michael Clemenson, 6322 Bluebird Lane, stated his credentials and urged the City
Council to speak to Bob Tome to see if there is an impact study that needs to be done
on this [project]. He indicated that any trash, oil, etc. that is on the property will
eventually wind up in Huebner Creek.

Mary Garza, 7707 Deer Lane, addressed the City Council reminding them that during
her application for a business location the City was very to the point about what the City
wants in Leon Valley.  She continued that the DPS Mega Center snuck by the City’s
processes. She noted issues and concern for residential and business safety because



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 6 of 12

the DPS Mega Center will be bringing strangers to our doors.  She noted the persons
bringing the Center don’t live in Leon Valley.

There being no other speakers to address the City Council, Mayor Riley addressed a
number of the speakers’ concerns, primarily with traffic, the impression that this will be a
detention center, and drainage issues from runoff due to the increase of concrete
paving. She noted these concerns as she has been walking in various City blocks over
the last three weeks, going door-to-door, and based on the speakers’ comments. She
indicated her hopes that the Developer has listened and that we can work together.

Mayor Riley asked Mr. Barry Williamson if Alamo Properties could meet the parameters
for another location based on Senator Van De Putte’s comments on television that the
proposed Center could be moved based on residential opposition.  Mr. Williamson
indicated that the State of Texas went through a process.  He informed the City Council
that his firm placed a bid which was selected as the winning bid.  He noted that the State
determined that Alamo Properties had the best location and that despite what people
have heard that moving the location would not meet the agreement conditions that
Alamo Properties agreed to with the State of Texas. She asked how long the lease is
that Mr. Williamson has with the State.  He answered the lease is for 10 years.

Mayor Riley asked if traffic concerns would be answered this evening. Assistant City
Attorney Ruiz noted that the traffic and other concerns expressed by the residents and
other speakers had been expressed to the City Council in a previous meeting and
discussed with Mr. Williamson.

Attorney David Earl, stepped forward, and identified himself as the attorney representing
someone with interest in the partnership.  He noted that with regard to flooding, the
project will comply with the rules concerning the 100 year flood plain requirements; that
runoff must be dealt with on the property under design conditions with the City has
required as if the property didn’t exist.  He indicated that the clients he represents are
concerned with legally complying with regulations to prevent offsite flooding or damage
by flooding.

Ms. Lofland, spoke out, asking if it is true that the Development Agreement has been
agreed to already. She indicated that the developer will be sued and so will the City of
Leon Valley if a development agreement was entered into by the City of Leon Valley.

Council Member Hill clarified that DPS doesn’t own the land and isn’t developing the
property.

Councilman Reyna noted that a couple of speakers said something about protecting the
people, the residents, the City.  He informed the assembly that during the City Council’s
last meeting, the Council authorized the City Manager to negotiate an agreement which
was done because the City Council received advice from its City Attorney in Executive
Session which identified certain potential legal issues that needed to be resolved.  The
legal issues are still not resolved and therefore we [the City Council] cannot explain and
may never be able to explain based on legal issues. He indicated the residents will at
least be able to see the result of whatever it is the City Council and City ultimately does.
He explained that the issues revolve around what is the City’s (the Council’s authority)



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 7 of 12

regarding this decision. He continued saying there is a lot said about why isn’t it [the
development] here, why isn’t it there? Councilman Reyna spoke to the City Council’s
limited authority.  He noted that the legal issues were what resulted in the vote to
negotiate. He continued by indicating the strongest protection that the City Council
thought it could have for the City, and for its residents is in the form of a negotiated
development agreement further noting that an SUP is a rather limiting device in terms of
protecting the residents. He concluded his remarks by emphasizing the City Council
only has so much authority, so to try to do the best that we can within the confines of the
law, because we too are bound to follow the law, it is because of that I move that we
authorize the City Manager to execute the negotiated development agreement, which
means that it hasn’t been done yet. Once the development agreement is approved and
signed then it becomes public and the residents can learn what is in the development
agreement.

Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Councilman Biever to authorize the City Manager
to negotiate and execute a development agreement with Alamo Properties according to the
legal requirements as defined by law and delineated by the Assistant City Attorney in Executive
Session.

Councilman Reyna indicated that the development agreement is not a done deal and
because it is not a done deal, the details are in the process of being negotiated. To
protect our City, we can’t discuss those details right now. He continued noting that he
knew the residents were going to be unhappy but that the City Council was doing the
best it can to protect the citizens of Leon Vallley.  Mayor Riley clarified that the property
is zoned B-2 and has been since 1968.

Assistant City Attorney Ruiz noted that the City Council is bound by State law with
regard to what it can and cannot do. He indicated it is an issue of taking the citizens
concerns and what the law says can and can’t happen in these types of zoning
situations. He continued that he cannot go into the details about the legalities or the
advice given but generally it is conform to the State law about what the City Council can
and cannot do.  Mayor Riley asked if the facility meets the zoning of B-2.  Mr. Ruiz
confirmed that the facility as it has been presented and been proposed does meet the
criteria to be in that zoned area. Councilman Biever called for the question.

Mayor Riley called for a roll call vote.

Council Member Hill voted yes.
Councilman Reyna voted aye.
Council Member Baldridge.voted no.
Councilman Dean abstained on the advice of legal counsel
Councilman Biever voted in favor.

Mayor Riley announced the Motion carried.

Mayor Riley asked the City Manager about the timeline for the process. City Manager
Longoria indicated that the City will continue in its efforts to negotiate, to finalize and



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 8 of 12

negotiate the agreement and indicated that he expected that to occur within the next
week or so.

Councilman Biever asked what actions can be taken [in the interim] by the developer
with regards to the property now that the vote has been taken. Assistant City Attorney
Ruiz indicated that staff would have to confer with the developer and his attorney to see
what we would be able to do with their timeline and to see what the City’s timeline is.
Mayor Riley thanked the residents for their participation and reiterated the Council’s
apology for the late [Regular Meeting] start.

2. Taste of Leon Valley Proclamation. Mayor Riley presented a proclamation to
Community Development Director Flores proclaiming May 20 as the Taste of Leon
Valley recognition and celebration day.  Everyone was invited to participate in the
upcoming festival.  Staff briefed the City Council on some of the family-oriented
activities, music, and food, available at a nominal cost, scheduled for the event.

3. Be Kind to Animals Week Proclamation. Mayor Riley presented a proclamation to
Community Development Director Flores proclaiming May 6 – 12 as Be Kind to Animals
Week in the City of Leon Valley and encouraged the care and kindness to family pets,
strays, and recognized the City’s animal control efforts.

4. Update from Richard Mogas, A.I.A. Architect, on the Progress of the Design Work
for the Leon Valley Public Library Children’s Wing Expansion, M&C # 05-02-12.
The City Council received an update by Mr. Mogas.  Mr. Mogas recognized Mrs. Carol
Poss’ efforts as well as expressing his appreciation for Library Director Trent’s efforts
over the many years to make the Children’s Wing Expansion a reality.

The City Council reviewed the final design plans for the Leon Valley Public Library
Children’s Wing Expansion. City Manager Longoria updated the City Council on the
progress of efforts to obtain grants, funding, and the money raising efforts by the Friends
of the Leon Valley Public Library.  Library Director Trent addressed the question of funds
needed for furnishings.  The City Council discussed the design work and expressed
appreciation for Mr. Mogas’ efforts to complete the work by the end of May 2012.

7. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda.
Olen Yarnell, 7230 Sulky Lane, addressed the City Council requesting information on the
timing and staff effort that it takes to complete grants applications related to the
expansion of the Leon Valley Public Library’s Children’s Wing, following the City
Council’s presentation by Richard Mogas, A.I.A. Architect. The City Council indicated
their understanding was that following the completion of the design work, staff would be
able to undertake grants writing in earnest.  The City Manager indicated his preference
to see a concerted grants writing effort.  Architect Mogas stepped forward to inform the
City Council that part of their contractual agreement with the City and the Friends of the
Leon Valley Public Library includes packaging and assisting with the grants marketing
process.



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 9 of 12

Consent Agenda

Motion by Council Member Hill and second by Councilman Reyna to approve the Consent
Agenda as presented; Agenda Items 8 through 11.  The motion carried on unanimous vote of
the City Council.  There were no votes against and no abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the
motion carried.

8. Consider Approval of Corrected Meeting Minutes of the February 21, 2012 Leon
Valley Regular City Council Meeting. The City Council approved corrections to the
previously adopted minutes of the Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting of February
21, 2012 to include a speaker’s remarks left off the Citizens to be Heard at the beginning
of the City Council Meeting on page 1 and formatting changes on page 5.

9. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the April 14, 2012 Leon Valley
Special City Council Meeting. The City Council approved the draft minutes of the
Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting of April 14, 2012.

10. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the April 17, 2012 Leon Valley
Regular City Council Meeting. The City Council approved the draft minutes of the Leon
Valley Regular City Council Meeting of April 17, 2012.

11. Consider Action on M&C # 05-05-12, Appointing a Member to the City’s Boards,
Committees, and Commissions:  the Stormwater Committee. The City Council
appointed Mr. John R. Hoyt to the Leon Valley Stormwater Committee.

Discussion Agenda

12. Staff Presentation of Upcoming City Contracts for City Attorney Services,
Engineering Services, Solid Waste Services, and any other services as may be
required, and to Provide Staff with Direction, M&C # 05-06-12. The City Council was
briefed by City Manager Longoria on three key professional contractual items to be
evaluated and considered by the City Council with a recommended timetable for
consideration:

Engineering Services with City staff soliciting Requests for Qualifications in July, with a
preference for two contracts; one for City Engineer and one for a City Water & Sewer
Engineer, using an evaluation matrix structured for engineering work with
recommendations to the City Council seeking a City Council decision/selection on
November 6, 2012. The City Manager informed the City Council that the logic behind his
recommending a reduction from the three current engineering services providers to two
providers is to align the contractual dates, to facilitate engineering services
management, to optimize City projects operations, and demonstrate savings where
possible. It was mentioned that the RFQ will be brought to the City Council before July
so the Council can review it.  There was brief discussion about engineer applicants
identifying their sub-team of other engineers engaged to afford small businesses
contracting opportunities.



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 10 of 12

Solid Waste Collection Services with two options to be considered by the City Council.
The first option would be to solicit Requests for Proposals with a July submission
deadline, with review and recommendation by a City Staff Committee seeking a City
Council decision/selection on September 18, 2012.  The second option would be to
negotiate a renewal agreement with Waste Management, the City’s current services
provider.  The benefit of Option 2 would be to negotiate the continuance of the City’s
current contract, which expires on December 31, 2012, and provides the lowest garbage
rates to any jurisdiction in Bexar County. There was some discussion about the effect of
corporate versus the local vendor personnel knowing and dealing with City staff during
negotiations and limited ability to impact and affect favorable pricing opportunities.  A
suggestion was made to discuss the matter during the City Council’s upcoming Retreat.
Mayor Riley indicated a resident suggested that the same week for Spring and Fall
clean-ups be done so that as an example the third week of the Spring (March) and Fall
(October) months be identified as collection dates to facilitate resident preparation and
identify the City by zones.  It was suggested that large bags known as bagsters be used.
It was also noted that the City could cut down on collection and increase the City’s share
of the proceeds. Mr. Longoria indicated that a decision has to allow for timing to make
changes. The City Council continued its discussion and reached a consensus to try to
keep the lowest rate possible through negotiation based on upcoming mandated
increases and the possibility of the Bond Election proposition passing.

City Attorney Services being provided by McKamie Krueger, LLP, expires on September
30, 2012.  Staff will solicit Requests for Qualifications in July, with a review process to
include City Council Members and City staff.  The review process would be similar to
that used in selecting a new City Auditor and obtaining a new City Audit Contract, with a
recommendation seeking a City Council decision/selection on September 4, 2012.

The City Council reached a consensus, following discussion points of the manner in
which interviews were conducted previously and selections were made for those
contracts which will be expiring in 2012.  The City Council directed the City Manager to
proceed as he outlined in his presentation with a preference that he continue
discussions with the Solid Waste Collection Services provider to obtain pricing and
improved services information.  The City Council favored meeting with principles of City
Attorney firms responding to Requests for Qualification.

13. City Manager’s Report.  (Longoria)
A. Informational updates, as may be required. Mr. Longoria noted the error in the

San Antonio Express News as published by Bexar County Elections.  The City
Secretary explained that although Bexar County Elections was provided the
corrections to the newspaper ad before it was published, when the article went to
print, the wrong list was sent by Bexar County.  After internal City staff discussions, it
was determined to ask Bexar County to run a correction on Sunday in order that the
most widely distribution of the newspaper would carry the correct information about
the candidates on this year’s ballot.  City Secretary Willman affirmed that the Ballot
Proofs were correctly prepared and so that voters coming to Early Voting will be
provided with samples of the ballots with the current and correctly named
candidates.

B. City Council/City Manager Retreat/Work Session, May 18, 2012 at 9 a.m.,
immediately following the Canvass of the Elections Results, at the Kinman House,



Agenda Item 5

CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 11 of 12

6417 Evers Road, Leon Valley, 78238. The City Manager indicated he had received
a few agenda suggestions for the Council-Manager Retreat.  He will update the City
Council at the May 15 meeting and requested that topics to be placed on the agenda
be emailed to him.

C. Approved Minutes of City-Affiliated Boards, Committees, and Commissions.
The City Council received an electronic copy of the Bandera Road Site Community
Advisory Group Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2012.

D. Future Agenda Items.
Mr. Longoria informed the City Council that the Canvass of the Results of the
General and Bond Elections of May 12, 2012, will be held on Friday, May 18 at 8:30
a.m. in a Special City Council Meeting at The Kinman House, located at 6417 Evers
Road, Leon Valley, 78238.

Mr. Longoria briefed the City Council indicating that staff will be providing an update,
including an action item at the City Council May 15 meeting and will report on the
updated plan for the operation of the City’s Swimming Pool for the 2012 Summer
Season.  He confirmed that the City’s pool will be open and operational effective with
the Memorial Day Weekend.

14. Citizens to be Heard. There were no citizens to come forward to address the City
Council.

15. Announcements by the Mayor and Council Members.
Community Events:
May 19: Annual Pet Parade, 10 a.m. – 12 Noon, Leon Valley Conference

Center, 6421 Evers Road, Leon Valley, Texas  78238.
May 20: Taste of Leon Valley, 2 p.m. - 6 p.m., Leon Valley Community &

Conference Centers, 6421 & 6427 Evers Road, Leon Valley, Texas
78238.

Executive Session

16. The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed
on the posted agenda, above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code Sections
551.071 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberations about real property),
551.073 (deliberations about gifts and donations, 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076
(deliberations about security devices), and 551.087 (economic development). There
was no Executive Session conducted under this agenda item.



CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS
MAY 1, 2012

Page 12 of 12

17. Adjourn. Mayor Riley made a motion to adjourn without objection at 10 p.m. There
being no objections or other business to come before the City Council, Mayor Riley
adjourned the meeting at 10 p.m.

________________________________
Mayor Chris Riley

ATTEST:

________________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 15, 2012
M&C: # 05-08-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER ACTION ON ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH
CHANDRA WICKHAM DBA LEON VALLEY FAMILY POOL FOR THE
OPERATION OF THE GRASS VALLEY POOL (CITY’S SWIMMING
POOL) FOR THE 2012 SUMMER SEASON

PURPOSE
The City Council has advertised for a person or company to manage the City owned
pool at 6600 Strawflower, Leon Valley, Texas and to be responsible for the daily
operation and safety of the members and guests as outlined in the Texas Department of
Health Standards for Swimming Pools and Spas for Class “B” Swimming Pools and
Class “D”  Wading Pools.

The City Council desires to authorize the City Manager to execute the AGREEMENT
with Chandra Wickham DBA The Leon Valley Family Pool for a term of one year with
the right to renew the Agreement for additional term of two years by giving the City
notice in writing at least sixty days (60) before expiration of the original term

FISCAL IMPACT AND RECOMMENDATION
To authorize, with the adoption of the attached ordinance, the City Manager to execute
the Agreement documents for the 2012 Swim Season to Chandra Wickham DBA The
Leon Valley Family Pool for the sum of $2,000.00 for the initial swim season in Fiscal
Year 2012 only.

S.E.E Statement

Social- This effort impacts the availability of a community recreational facility for
residents of Leon Valley.

Economic – This activity has minimal economic impact.

Environmental- This activity has little or no environmental impact.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary



ORD. NO. _______

AN ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT WITH
CHANDRA MARTINA WICKHAM DBA THE LEON VALLEY POOL TO OPERATE THE
CITY OWNED POOL AT 6600 STRAWFLOWER LEON VALLEY TEXAS FOR THE 2012
SWIM SEASON.

WHEREAS, The City Council has advertised for a person or company to manage the City
owned pool at 6600 Strawflower, Leon Valley, Texas and to be responsible for the daily
operation and safety of the members and guests as outlined in the Texas Department of
Health Standards for Swimming Pools and Spas for Class “B” Swimming Pools and Class “D”
Wading Pools.

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to authorize the City Manager execute the
AGREEMENT with Chandra Wickham DBA The Leon Valley Family Pool for a term of one
year with the right to renew the Agreement for additional term of two years by giving the City
notice in writing at least sixty days (60) before expiration of the original term.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEON
VALLEY, TEXAS:

1. To hereby authorize the City Manager to execute the Agreement documents for the
2012 Swim Season with Chandra Wickham DBA The Leon Valley Family Pool for the
sum of $2,000.00 for the initial swim season only.

2. That this authorization granted to the City Manager is hereby effective as of the date
of adoption of this Ordinance and the compliance by the operator of all conditions
required by state law and the City of Leon Valley City Council.

PASSED and APPROVED this the 15th day of May, 2012.

Chris Riley, Mayor
ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



1

AGREEMENT TO OPERATE THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY POOL
Grass Valley Pool
6600 Strawflower

Leon Valley, Texas  78238

This Agreement is entered into on the 16th day of May 2012, between the City of Leon Valley
(hereinafter referred to as City) and the Leon Valley Family Pool, (hereinafter referred to as
Contractor), to operate the City’s pool (Grass Valley Pool) located at 6600 Strawflower, Leon
Valley, Texas for the 2012 swim season.  The City will pay the Contractor $2,000 to operate the City
Pool for the 2012 swim season only.

Before this Agreement can be executed the following must be received from the Contractor:

(1) Certificate of Assumed Name, properly recorded;
(2) Certificate of a Certified Pool Operator; and a
(3) Copy of required insurance as identified in the agreement.

In consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained the parties agree as follows:

1. TERMS

The term of this Agreement shall be one (1) year from May 16, 2012 through May 16, 2013.
Contractor will have the right to renew this agreement for one additional term of two (2)
years by giving City notice in writing at least sixty (60) days before the expiration of the
original term.

2. MEMBERSHIP

Contractor shall provide swimming and recreation, on a membership and daily attendance
basis, for residents of City and other area residents up to a maximum number of member and
member families that can be reasonably accommodated.  Membership shall be open to all
residents of the area.  The number of available memberships will be set by the Contractor.
They may be changed by the Contractor from time to time based on requirements of
operation.

3. CERTIFICATION OF NON-DISCRIMINATION

a. Contractor agrees to comply with the Federal Civil Rights Law and the Americans
with Disabilities Act, agreeing to non-discrimination based on race, age, color,
religion disability, gender, ancestry, national origin, or place of birth in employment
practices, programs and services.  These practices, programs, and services shall
include, but limited to, the following: employment, upgrading demotion or
transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination, rates of pay or



2

other compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

b. Contractor shall in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or
on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to race, age, color, religion,
disability, gender, ancestry, national origin, or place of birth.

c. Contractor agrees to accommodate all disabled persons as defined under the
Americans with Disabilities Act, in accordance with that act, including but not
limited to, providing an adequate number of personnel to lift a disabled person into
the pool, or a power lift permanently installed on location. Any additional personnel
required will be on location at all times the pool is in operation.

d. Upon request by the City, Contractor shall furnish all information or reports
required to investigate his/her payrolls and personnel records that pertain to
current contracts with the City for purposes of ascertaining compliance with this
non - discrimination certification.

4. INDEPENDENT STATUS

Contractor agrees that in it=s performance of this agreement, Contractor is acting as an
independent agent and is responsible as such for compliance with all laws and
regulations including those pertaining to workers compensation.

5. MEMBERSHIP FEES

Contractor shall also set the membership fees for use of the property.  Said fees shall be
reasonable, fair and competitive with like clubs in the local area.

6. MAINTENANCE – CONTRACTOR

Except as provided for herein, during the swimming season, Contractor will be responsible
for the maintenance of the grounds of the property leased hereby both inside and outside the
fenced pool area.  Contractor will be fully responsible for all operational costs during the
term of this lease.  Contractor will assume full responsibility for operation of the swimming
pool and all other facilities on this property during the term hereof.  Contractor will provide
insect and pest control as needed.  Contractor will be responsible for security and safety of
the facilities.

During the swim season, in addition to the above provisions, Contractor shall be
responsible for:

a. Mowing of all grounds inside and outside the fenced pool area including the area



3

between parking lot and Peach Tree Drive.

b. Maintain and repair of the circulation pump and filters, recirculation piping and
electrical systems.

c. Contractor agrees to maintain the property site in all respects not specifically
addressed herein as being the responsibility of the City.

d. Operation of the pool in accordance with the rules of the Texas Department of
Health.

e. City owned vacant lot adjacent to the pool may be used by the Contractor for
overflow parking during large events.

7. MAINTENANCE-CITY

During the term of this agreement, City agrees to:

a. Maintain the underground potable water piping system up to the pool fill nozzle
and to maintain the underground potable, on-site water lines.

b. Maintain the sanitary sewer service lines within the facility.

c. Install and maintain a proper main electrical service line to the service meter at the
site and the underground electrical and pool lights to the extent funds are
available.

d. Maintain the paved parking areas of the facility and maintenance of the fencing
around the facility.  Contractor shall be responsible for securing of the site during
the time the pool is in use.

e. Maintain the structural elements of the pool to the extent funds are available.

f. Provide the following services or materials:

1. Provide paint supplies needed for proper annual maintenance of the pool
and other facilities for application by Contractor.

2. Provide rental pool cleaning equipment and, as available, manpower to
operate the equipment during the annual startup effort.

3. Provide termite control.



4

4. Pay all electrical and water and sanitary sewer charges.

5. Operate and maintain the facilities during the off-season.

8. ANNUAL START UP ASSISTANCE

Contractor agrees to provide a list of further start-up projects that are not covered by this
agreement by January 1 each year.  The City Manager will determine whether or not such
projects are beneficial to the property itself, and at his discretion, order any such projects to
be performed.  If such projects are performed, Contractor agrees to be firmly bound to
reimburse City for costs of any and all such approved projects by August 15, of the same
year.  The City is not obligated to assist with any of said projects.

9. UTILITIES

City will execute water and sanitary sewer service agreements and thereafter is responsible
for payment of the monthly charges for such utilities. City will pay all electrical cost for use
of the facilities.

10. INDEMNIFICATION/INSURANCE

Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless City from any and all legal actions
currently pending or hereinafter arising from the use or misuse of the property or grounds
covered herein.  Contractor further agrees to provide both liability and premises insurance for
the premises leased hereby and for all activities conducted thereon by Contractor. Such
insurance shall additionally cover and protect City from all liability within policy limits for
claims and suits arising out of the use of such premises and the activities conducted thereon
by Contractor. Such liability insurance shall be in an amount of $1,000,000.00 general
liability combined single limit. The city will be named as an additional insured on all
insurance policies. Contractor will furnish City a copy of the insurance certificate indicating
coverage is in force which certificate shall include a 30 day notice to City prior to expiration
or cancellation of the policy. City shall be named loss payable on such policy.

11. USE OF SURPLUS REVENUE

Contractor will use any revenues generated over and above operating costs for the
improvement of the premises herein leased. In the event of termination of this agreement by
either party as outlined in this agreement, any surplus funds identified in the financial report
will be forfeited to the City.



5

12. FINANCIAL RECORDS

All financial books and records that pertain to the operation of the pool, with respect to
this property and any and all of the activities conducted thereon, shall be available to City and
any of its designated officials or agents upon reasonable notice in writing.  An annual report
of financial condition will be provided to the City not later than September 30th each year.

13. ENTRY

City retains the right to enter upon and inspect such premises at any time to confirm
compliance with this agreement.

14. TERMINATION

Either party may be allowed to terminate this contract for any reason, by giving the other
party hereto at least sixty (60) days written notice of termination.

15. LOCATION

The property is known as the "Grass Valley Swimming Pool" located at 6600 Strawflower
Street, Leon Valley, Texas.  The property is more fully described by the legal description
contained in a deed under which the City of Leon Valley holds the title to said property.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this agreement as of the day and year
first above written.

LEON VALLEY FAMILY POOL CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS

__________________________________
President Manuel Longoria, Jr., City Manager



1

May 15, 2012
City Council Meeting

LEON VALLEY FAMILY
POOL AGREEMENT



2

LEON VALLEY FAMILY POOL
AGREEMENT

BACKGROUND

The City Council has advertised for a person or
company to manage the City owned pool at 6600
Strawflower, Leon Valley Texas and to be
responsible for the daily operation and safety of
the members and guests as outlined in the Texas
Department of Health Standards for Swimming
Pools and Spas for Class “B” Swimming Pools
and Class “D” Wading Pools.

.



3

LEON VALLEY FAMILY POOL
AGREEMENT

PURPOSE

The City Council desires to authorize the City
Manager to execute the AGREEMENT with
Chandra Wickham DBA The Leon Valley Family
Pool for a term of one year with the right to renew
the Agreement for additional term of two years by
giving the City notice in writing at least sixty days
(60) before expiration of the original term



4

LEON VALLEY FAMILY POOL
AGREEMENT

FISCAL IMPACT & RECOMMENDATION

To authorize, with the adoption of the attached
ordinance, the City Manager to execute the Agreement
documents for the 2012 Swim Season to Chandra
Wickham DBA The Leon Valley Family Pool for the sum
of $2,000.00 for the initial swim season in Fiscal Year
2012 only



5

May 15, 2012
City Council Meeting

LEON VALLEY FAMILY
POOL AGREEMENT



Agenda Item 7

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 15, 2012
M&C: # 05-09-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CONSIDER ACTION ON ORDINANCE AWARDING THE BID
RECEIVED FOR THE 2012 SANITARY AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT TO M & C FONSECA CONSTRUCTION CO., INC., AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE BID AWARD
DOCUMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $303,045.10 AND AUTHORIZING
UP TO 25 PERCENT INCREASE, AS PERMITTED BY LAW, AND
FOUND TO BE NECESSARY.

PURPOSE

The City has received bids for the 2012 Water and Sanitary Sewer Improvement
project.  The bid opening was held on April 24, 2012 and four bids were received. The
bid from M&C Fonseca is $303,045.10.

This project involves the following work: replacing an 8” water line on Walking Gait,
installation of shut off valves on nine fire hydrants, replacement of thirteen water valves
and sewer spot repair on Forest Grove.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for this project is included in the current 2012 budget in the amount of
$325,000 under the enterprise program. The bid of $303,045.10 is below the budget
and staff recommends approval.

S.E.E Statement

Social- this effort does not impact social equity

Economic – This activity extends the life of the existing infrastructure.

Environmental- By replacing concrete pipe the life of the sewer is extended and the
installation of water main loops helps to equalize water pressure in the system and
removes dead ends that cause increased maintenance.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:



Janie Willman, City Secretary



VENDOR BID #2012-02 - SANITARY SEWER & WATER PROJECTS
April 24, 2012

SUMMARY

Contractor Water Sewer Total
M&C Fonseca $271,087.10 $31,958.00 $303,045.10
San Antonio Constructors $286,510.35 $27,857.70 $314,368.05
Pronto Sand Blasting $318,303.00 $31,456.00 $349,759.00
Bartek $402,425.00 $34,446.00 $436,871.00



1

May 15, 2012
City Council Meeting

2012 Water & Sanitary
Sewer Improvement

Project



2

2012 Water and Sanitary Sewer
Improvement Project

PURPOSE

The City has received bids for the 2012 Water
and Sanitary Sewer Improvement project.  The
bid opening was held on April 24, 2012 and four
bids were received.



3



4

2012 Water and Sanitary Sewer
Improvement Project

BID #2012-02 - SANITARY SEWER & WATER PROJECTS
April 24, 2012
SUMMARY

Contractor Water Sewer Total
• M&C Fonseca $271,087.10 $31,958.00 $303,045.10
• San Antonio Constructors $286,510.35 $27,857.70 $314,368.05
• Pronto Sand Blasting $318,303.00 $31,456.00 $349,759.00
• Bartek $402,425.00 $34,446.00 $436,871.00



5

2012 Water and Sanitary Sewer
Improvement Project

Recommendation

The bid from M&C Fonseca is $303,045.10.  Staff
and Steve Cady, P.E., reviewed the bids and
references.  The recommendation is to authorize,
with the adoption of the attached ordinance, the
bid award to M&C Fonseca in the amount of
$303,045.10 and authorize the City Manager to
execute the bid award documents in the amount
of $303,045.10 and up to 25 percent increase, as
permitted by law, and found to be necessary



6

May 15, 2012
City Council Meeting

2012 Water & Sanitary
Sewer Improvement

Project



Agenda Item 8.A., B., & C.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 15, 2012
M&C:  # 05-10-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: DISCUSS, CONSIDER ACTION, AND PROVIDE DIRECTION TO CITY
STAFF ON THE LEON VALLEY HISTORICAL SOCIETY’S (LVHS)
REQUESTS PRESENTED AT THE APRIL 17, 2012 CITY COUNCIL
MEETING, AS DETAILED IN AGENDA ITEM 8.A., 8.B., AND 8.C.

PURPOSE
The Leon Valley City Council received an Annual Report by the Leon Valley Historical
Society (LVHS) at its April 17, 2012 Regular City Council Meeting in keeping with its Lease
Agreement.  The LVHS made a formal request for consideration by the City Council, to-
wit:

A. Extend the Termination Date of the Lease Dated April 15, 2005 from April 15, 2015
to April 15, 2025;

B. Deed to the Leon Valley Historical Society Additional Land from the Bandera Road
Frontage of the Huebner-Onion Natural Area, Not to Exceed 1/3 Acre, Adjacent to
the Existing .567 Acres Owned by the LVHS, to Encompass the Outbuildings; and

C. Award of a $2,400 Matching Grant to the LVHS for Payment of a Portion of
Architectural Costs and Staff Fees Associated with Fulfilling Best Practices
Requirements for the Dismantling of the Collapsed Farm Shed on Bandera Road
Frontage.

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this agenda item as authorized by the Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations
about Real Property).

FISCAL IMPACT
As may be authorized by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Not applicable.

S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT
Social Equity – Local governments that practice transparency and due diligence as a part
of their administrative and governance practices ensure optimal Social Equity and services
for their residents, business owners, and community stakeholders. The Historic Huebner-
Onion Homestead and the Natural Area are considered among Leon Valley’s cultural and
historical amenities provided to the City’s citizens, businesses, and community
stakeholders.
Economic Development – Local governments that provide cultural and historical
amenities attract and retain quality Economic Development.
Environmental Stewardship – The City of Leon Valley has, in its mission and value
statements, a commitment to Environmental Stewardship. Environmentally stabilizing the
Historic Huebner-Onion Homestead and the Natural Area along Bandera Road
demonstrates the City Council’s commitment to Environmental Stewardship and ensures
this Leon Valley cultural and historical amenity for perpetuity.



Agenda Item 8.A., B., & C.

APPROVED: ___________________ DISAPPROVED: _______________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: ____________________________

______________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

________________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 INSPECTIONS/PERMITS 

APRIL 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 1 of 3 

 

BUILDING PERMIT  
ACTIVITY 

ZONING & LAND 

USE PROJECTS 

No residential building permits were issued in April 
2012 and a total of two (2) Commercial Remodels 
revenue of $1,257.95 with a total value of $48,000.  

The overall permits (fence, roof, HVAC, electrical, 
plumbing, etc…) issued in April 2012 totaled 82.  
The revenue generated was $5,069.25. 

 

Application was made for a Certificate of Occupancy 
by the following: 
 

Andy Walker & Associates          6502 Bandera #203                

San Antonio Slender Solutions          5309 Wurzbach-#200-9                

Greater SA House Calls                 5309 Wurzbach #200-3                    

Asher Gurgan                                6233 Evers Rd.                

Chuck’s Computer Repair                6541 Bandera  

Maxwell Medical Services         5309 Wurzbach #200-10 

Studio Fuego           6533 Bandera 

The Enrichment Academy         7702 Eckhert 

Daniel Hernandez, Sr. LCSW         6502 Bandera #212 

Liberty Mediation Group                5309 Wurzbach #200-8 

C Rios Enterprise, Inc.          7500 Eckhert #580      

 

There were a total of Twelve (12) Certificates of 
Occupancy. The revenue totaled $720.        
                         

 

 

There were no now zoning cases in April 
2012.    

 

 

BUILDING   

82 Bldg. & Plbg. inspections conducted in 
April 2012 by Bruce Bealor at a fee of 
$2,460. 
 

HEALTH 

Steve Barscewski conducted 32 inspections 
in April 2012 at a fee of $1,004. 

-06 Food Service Establishments 

-03 Retail Establishments 

-06 complaints  

-01 Day Care Facility 

-16 Temp Event Inspections 

-03 certificates of occupancy 

 

 

INSPECTIONS/REVIEWS 



  

Water Leaks 1 

Overgrown Premises 107 

Brush Accumulation (alley) 7 

Overgrown Vacant Lot 35 
Prohibited Flags (Wind 
Wavers) 17 

Sidewalk Obsruction 2 

Snipe Signs 31 

Illegal Watering 3 

Accumulation Trash & Debris 4 

Dilapidated Fence 2 

No Permit (Plumbing) 1 

Graffiti Abated 12 

Overgrown Alley 13 

Illegal Dumpster 1 

Front/Side Yard Parking 3 

Draining of Pool Water 3 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 
ACTIVITIES 242 
COMPLIED W/CODE 
VIOLATION NOTICE 230 

CODE ENFORCEMENT  
ACTIVITY 

APRIL 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 2 of 3 

ANIMAL CONTROL  
ACTIVITY 

Dogs Running at Large 35 

Cats Running at Large 15 

Barking Dogs 16 

Leash Law Violation 0 

Dead Animals 14 

Wild Animals Relocated 10 

Horse 0 

Excessive Animals in Dwelling 0 

Requests for Traps 21 

Animals Reported Lost 7 

Animals Found 0 

Assistance w/ Snipe Sign Removal 15 

Assistance w/Graffiti Abatement 3 

Animal Cruelty Inspected 6 

Animal Bites inspected 4 

Animal Tag Registration 62 

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 
ACTIVITIES 208 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APRIL 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 3 of 3 

COMMUNITY & CONFERENCE 
CENTER RENTALS 

COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS 

• April  2012 – Three (3) 

* April 2011 – Five (5) 

 

REVENUE - $3,358.00 

 

CONFERENCE CENTER RENTALS 

• April  2012 – One (1) 

• April  2011 – Three  (3) 

 

REVENUE - $835.00 

 

HOTEL/MOTEL REVENUE - $15, 771 

* Previous April 2011 - $13,652 

 

 

 

Other Events Held: 

• The American Backflow Workshop 
April 12 

• Volunteer Appreciation Dinner  

     April 10  

• CAG Meeting 

     April 12 

• Rabies Clinic 

     April 14 

• Library/Fundraiser “A Visit with 
Albert Einstein” 

     April 13  

• Community Events Committee  

     April 18  

• Library/Meet the Candidates  

     April 26  
 



1

Sales Tax Revenue

Sales tax revenue of $134,224 was received from the State Comptroller's office in April.
After consideration of the April sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are
2.67% higher than this time last year.

Street Maintenance Sales Tax Revenue

Street Maintenance Sales tax revenue of $33,551 was received from the State Comptroller's
office in April.

Ad Valorem Taxes

Ad valorem tax collections of $35,168 were received from the Tax Assessor/Collector's
office in April.  Collections for April 2011 were $32,407.

Monthly Report
Finance

April 2012



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

March 2012

Calls for Service

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Calls for Service 797 2,164 836 2,332
Index Crimes 70 192 77 206
Non-Index Crimes 727 1,972 759 2,126

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens and/or visitors that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not categorized as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbery, theft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicle.  These are the crimes that are reported to
the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthly basis.

Non-Index Crimes

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Suspicious Vehicle 71 174 57 172
Assist the Public/Other Agency 75 215 88 233
Disturbance 89 186 71 179
Violation of City Ordinance 13 38 15 28
Traffic Offenses 23 86 42 101
Burglar Alarm 106 287 90 284
Accidents 46 123 45 117
Criminal Mischief 14 55 28 75
Other 187 512 194 574
N-Code 10* 5 18 11 30
N-Code 14** 14 63 32 86
N-Codes 84 215 86 247

* N-Code 10 – Private property accident where blue forms issued
** N-Code 14 – Accident which occurred on the roadway where a blue form was issued



2

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Index Crimes

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Burglary 18 31 12 42
Burglary – Motor Vehicle 11 46 23 60
Assault 13 23 7 16
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 0 0 0 0
Theft 24 82 32 80
Theft of Service 0 4 0 1
Vehicle Theft 3 5 2 5
Robbery 1 1 1 2

Citations

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Citations Issued 691 2,474 899 3,336

86

Citations by Selected Categories Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Expired License Plates 86 284 117 447
Expired Inspection Certificate 122 475 186 708
No/Expired/Invalid DL 57 198 71 232
No Insurance 131 473 134 606
Ran Red Light 10 35 22 63
Ran Stop Sign 70 199 27 172
Speeding 41 171 70 282

Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Hazardous 121 405 119 517
Non-Hazardous 570 2,069 780 2,819

Hazardous citations are for actions that could cause accidents.  Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign.  Non-hazardous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, which would not result in the potential for an
accident.  These include expired license plates, no liability insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers license, expired drivers license, etc.



3

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Arrest

Arrests Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Felony Offense 6 9 7 21
Misdemeanor Offense 55 170 102 235
Warrants 13 44 1 29
LV Municipal Court Warrant 5 13 0 5

Investigations

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Assigned 94 307 137 388
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 28 84 27 69
Suspended 84 271 94 282
Closed by Exception 14 43 16 51

A suspended case is one where no leads are available or what leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where either the Complainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some other reason a known Defendant was not
prosecuted.

Communications

Total 911 Calls/  by Source Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Total 1,014 2,855
Business 84 230
Residential 36 154
Coin 18 32
Cellular 848 2,359
Voice over Internet Protocol 28 76
Unknown 0 4

9-1-1 calls not available for March 2012



4

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Community Resource Officer

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Violations of City Ordinance 40 83 47 156

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement our Patrol as well as perform functions of
security at City events. We have three of the Reserve Officers provide for security as
well as clerical support for our Thursday Municipal Court sessions.

Mar 2012 YTD 2012 Mar 2011 YTD 2011
Hours 398 1,077 457 1,186

Calls for Service Handled 89 210 85 208
Citations 39 123 56 192



Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

April 2012

Calls for Service

April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Calls for Service 800 2,964 867 3.199
Index Crimes 93 285 82 288
Non-Index Crimes 707 2,679 785 2,911

Non-index calls are contacts with citizens and/or visitors that are either non-criminal in
nature, or are criminal in nature but are not categorized as an index crime.

An index crime is defined as murder, rape, robbery, theft, theft of a motor vehicle,
assault, burglary, or burglary of a motor vehicle.  These are the crimes that are reported to
the Federal Bureau of Investigations on a monthly basis.

Non-Index Crimes

April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Suspicious Vehicle 56 230 67 239
Assist the Public/Other Agency 73 288 83 316
Disturbance 79 265 73 252
Violation of City Ordinance 12 50 6 34
Traffic Offenses 34 120 39 140
Burglar Alarm 99 386 110 394
Accidents 41 164 51 168
Criminal Mischief 14 69 22 97
Other 184 696 205 779
N-Code 10* 8 26 7 37
N-Code 14** 25 88 21 107
N-Codes 82 297 101 348

* N-Code 10 – Private property accident where blue forms issued
** N-Code 14 – Accident which occurred on the roadway where a blue form was issued
***Became separate categories in April 2011



2

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Index Crimes

April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Burglary 21 52 11 53
Burglary – Motor Vehicle 21 67 16 76
Assault 11 34 11 27
Homicide 0 0 0 0
Rape 1 1 0 0
Theft 35 117 36 116
Theft of Service 1 5 1 2
Vehicle Theft 1 6 5 10
Robbery 2 3 2 4

Citations

April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Citations Issued 765 3,239 832 4,168

Citations by Selected Categories April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Expired License Plates 89 373 96 543
Expired Inspection Certificate 139 614 138 846
No/Expired/Invalid DL 73 271 67 299
No Insurance 140 613 153 759
Ran Red Light 13 48 9 72
Ran Stop Sign 46 245 25 197
Speeding 61 232 97 379

Hazardous vs. Non-Hazardous April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Hazardous 120 525 131 648
Non-Hazardous 645 2,714 701 3,520

Hazardous citations are for actions that could cause accidents.  Examples include
speeding, ran red light, and ran stop sign.  Non-hazardous citations are for violations of
either the Traffic Code or City Ordinance, which would not result in the potential for an
accident.  These include expired license plates, no liability insurance, expired motor
vehicle inspection certificate, no drivers license, expired drivers license, etc.



3

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Arrest

Arrests April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Felony Offense 2 11 8 29
Misdemeanor Offense 62 232 88 323
Warrants 13 57 16 45
LV Municipal Court Warrant 0 13 0 5

Investigations

April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Assigned 111 418 135 523
Arrest/Charges Filed at Large 21 105 25 94
Suspended 60 331 61 343
Closed by Exception 6 49 17 68

A suspended case is one where no leads are available or what leads were available did not
lead to an arrest

A case closed by exception is one where either the Complainant did not wish to pursue
charges, the Defendant died, or for some other reason a known Defendant was not
prosecuted.

Communications

Total 911 Calls/  by Source April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Total 1,042 3,994 1,180 4,035
Business 42 174 222 452
Residential 35 145 46 200
Coin 2 16 17 49
Cellular 744 2,746 800 3,159
Voice over Internet Protocol 23 103 95 171
Unknown 50 159 0 4
Abandoned 146 601



4

Leon Valley Police Department
Monthly Report

Community Resource Officer

April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Violations of City Ordinance 51 134 68 224

Reserve Officers

Our Reserve Officers continue to supplement our Patrol as well as perform functions of
security at City events. We have three of the Reserve Officers provide for security as
well as clerical support for our Thursday Municipal Court sessions.

April 2012 YTD 2012 April 2011 YTD 2011
Hours 288 1,365 300 1,486

Calls for Service Handled 84 294 56 264
Citations 35 158 34 226



Public Works Monthly Report
April 2012

Director’s Report

Attended all normal Staff meetings, Park Commission and CAG
Slurry Seal contract inspections
Met with SIA Engineer for various projects in progress
Met with Danny Eckhardt; Custom Concrete street repair
Volunteer Appreciation dinner
Met with Greg Gideon, Viking Construction
Met with Kristi and Claudia at City Hall
Met with SIA; Carwash leaks on Bandera Rd
Met with Ray Rios; pool requirements
Met with Albert Perez; Waste Management
Attended Water/Sewer Bids

Assistant Director’s Report
▪ Storm Water committee support
▪ Slurry Seal contract inspections
▪ Met with Bexar County CDBG staff
▪ Volunteer Appreciation dinner
▪ Bid opening 2012 Water and Sewer project



Construction Crew Activities
04/02 7415 Canterfield: Repaired street cut with Hotmix  asphalt.    Also repaired street cut at PSC.

04/03 Huebner Well Site to Huebner and Timberhill: Hauled bedding material for drainage job.

04/04 - 30 Timberhill Drainage:  Began and continued through the entire month on the construction of the
drainage Stormwater project by installing pipe, drain boxes and pouring concrete.

Water/Sewer Department

Water Samples for S.A. Health District 11 water samples for analysis
Disconnect Notices                                         127
Disconnect Water Service 21
Flush Dead-End Water Mains 26 Flushed

Meter Reading                                                3 Days
Meter Re-reads                                               8 Re-reads
Meter Changed Out Program 0 Meters changed out
Temporary Meters Installed 1 Installed

Move Outs 6 Closed
Move INS 12 Activated
Locates 2 Completed

Wells\Tower Sites Cut grass and trim
City Wide Fire hydrant list

Location Work done.
Leon Valley Painted fire hydrants
5650 Grissom                                                  Meter inspection
7001 Pepperwood/6822 Twinspur                  Installed metal meter box
7001 Pepperwood Meter leak, inlet gasket replaced
Grass Hill Well Site                                        Removed spoils/rock under well pipe
6430/6434 Stable                                            Service line repair



7215 Sulky Pressure test
6807 Evening Sun                                           Service line repair
Raymond Rimkus Park                                   Repaired 2” sprinkler line
6411 Pacer Trail Service line repair
Huebner Creek                                                Utility locates, exposed by excavating
6111 Wurzbach                                               Located dead end main
6227 Sun Hollow Replaced meter box
7429 Linkwood                                               Replaced meter box
7420 Huebner                                                  Meter leak, outlet gasket replaced
5624 Poppy Seed Run Lowered service line/replaced curb stop
Parsley Hill/Poppy Seed Run                          Raised water main valve boxes (3)
5640 Poppy Seed Run                                     Lowered service line/replaced curb stop
5648 Poppy Seed Run Lowered service line/replaced curb stop
6903 Sunlight                                                  Sewer inspection (city camera)

Maintenance Crew

Park: Cut grass and trim
Park: Delivered BBQ pit key and instructions on use for large pavilion
Park: Cleaned Park and opened restrooms Monday thru Sunday @7:00am
Park: Repaired toilets leaking faucets
Park: Removed fallen trees and branches
Park: Picked up trash
Park: Cut and trimmed at playground, added fluff fall zone material
Park: Maintain restrooms
Park: Remove graffiti
Park: Maintain picnic tables and pavilions

Public Works: Cleaned Trucks, checked equipment
Public Works: Cleaned and removed brush from Walking Trail behind PW
Public Works: Cleaned shop, water cage, welding area, repairs as needed

Conference Center: Set ups and clean ups for events held there
Conference Center: Mowed complex, repairs as needed

Community Center: Grounds cut and trimmed, repairs as needed
Community Center: Wednesday set up for bingo & Thursday cleaned up for seniors
Community Center: Set up for events

Library: Grounds cut and trimmed, pick up recyclables
Library: Repairs as needed

Library Annex: Clean, mow and trim, repairs as needed

City Hall: Grounds cut and trimmed, Mondays only, repairs as needed
City Hall: Pick up recyclables
City Hall: Completed remodel of restroom



LVPD: Repairs as needed
LVFD: Repairs as needed

Citywide: Removed graffiti throughout the city
Citywide: Reinstall fallen stop/street signs
Citywide: Check surveillance camera and maintain
Citywide: Removed fallen trees
Marquee Marquee update as they come in
Service requests: Various requests completed as they come in































 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 

AGENDA 
 

LEON VALLEY SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL PLANNING WORK SESSION  
 

FRIDAY, MAY 18, 2012, 8:30 A.M. – 1:30 P.M. 
 

THE KINMAN HOUSE 

6417 EVERS ROAD 

LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 78238 
 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION – 8:30 A.M. 

 
1.  Call to Order and Determine a Quorum is Present 
 

2.  Discuss Meeting Expectations 
 

3.  Review and Status of the Goals Set Last Year  
 

4.  BUDGET 

a.  Fiscal Year 2013 General Fund Budget 

b. Identification of new Revenue Sources 

c. Designation of the $1.5 million from CPS Energy CIED Fund  
 

5.  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

  a. Marketing Leon Valley to Developers & Businesses 

            b. Support Strategies for ED Director & LVEDC 

  c. Fiesta Dodge Property Development 

  d. Small & Local Business Advocacy Policy 
    
6.  TRANSPORTATION 

  a. Bandera Road Traffic-Partnership with San Antonio for Traffic Plan 

  b. Sidewalk Development & Maintenance Plan 
 

7.  CODE COMPLIANCE 

  a. Property Maintenance Code Plan 
 

8.  CITY COUNCIL 

  a. Rules of Conduct (City of Schertz Model) 
    

9.  PLANNING INITIATIVES 

  a. Renewing El Verde by 2020 Initiative 

 b. Discussion of Timeline to Update our City's Strategic Plan and Citizen Input 
 

10.  CITY MANAGER EXPECTATIONS 

  a. Establish Priorities and Focus for City Management Team 
 

11.       Adjourn  
 



 

 

I hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING AND AGENDA OF THE LEON VALLEY 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION was posted on the Bulletin Board at City Hall, 6400 El Verde 

Road, Leon Valley, Texas, on the 15
th

 day of May, 2012 by 8:00 a.m. and remained so posted until after the 
meeting hereby posted concluded. This notice was likewise posted on the City website at 
www.leonvalleytexas.gov.  This building is wheelchair accessible. Any request for sign interpretive or other 
services must be made 48 hours ahead of the meeting. To make arrangements call (210) 684-1391, Ext. 216. 
 
 
                 __________________________ 

Janie Willman, City Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
I certify that the attached Notice of the Public Meeting and Agenda of the Leon Valley Special City Council Work Session 
of items to be considered by the Leon Valley City Council was removed by me from the City Hall Bulletin Board on the 
______ day of __________________, _____at _____. 
 
; 
-; -; - 
 _________________________    Title:__________________________ 
 
 

http://www.leonvalleytexas.gov./





































	0 - Signed Posted Agenda for May 15, 2012.pdf
	CMgr Eval Agenda Docs.pdf
	1 - MC_05_07_12 City Manager Evaluation.pdf

	CC Draft Minutes, Agenda Items 3, 4, and 5.pdf
	1 - April 26, 2012 CC Candidate Forum Draft Minutes(1).pdf
	2  - April 28, 2012 CC Meetings Minutes -   Draft(1).pdf
	3 - May 1, 2012 CC Meetings Minutes -   Draft(1).pdf

	Swim Pool MC, Ordinance, and Contract.pdf
	1 - MC - grass valley pool agreement.pdf
	2 - Ordinance for Pool Agreement 2012.pdf
	3 - Agreement Grass Valley Pool revised - use this one.pdf
	4 - LEON VALLEY FAMILY POOL AGREEMENT.pdf
	
	
	
	
	


	Fonseca Bid Award.pdf
	MC Fonseca award MC.pdf
	MC Fonseco Award - Re-formatted.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	


	LVHS Requests M&C.pdf
	1 - MC_05-10-12 LVHS Requests.pdf
	2 - Letter to Leon Valley City  Council Making Formal Requests - Presented on April 17 2012.pdf
	3 - 2005 M&C and Signed Lease from 2005 betwn COLV and LVHS.pdf
	3.5 - Mapped Area with Red Dotted Line.pdf
	4 - 2012 Invoice for Services for Fallen Structure.pdf

	Dept Reports Combined.pdf
	1 - CMD - APR 2012KMF.pdf
	2 - FD - April 2012.pdf
	3 - PD - March 2012.pdf
	4 - PD - April 2012_.pdf
	5 - PWks - April 2012.pdf

	Financial Statement April 2012.pdf
	WorkshopRetreatMay182012.pdf
	Combined Bd Meeting Minutes.pdf
	1 - EWLC March 13 2012 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	2 - LVEDC_012512minutes.pdf
	3 - LVEDC_032812_minutes.pdf
	4 - Zoning Commission March 27, 2012 Meeting Minutes.pdf


